
SCOTTISH BORDERS
LICENSING BOARD

FRIDAY, 22ND SEPTEMBER, 2017

A HEARING of the SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD will be held in the COMMITTEE 

ROOMS 2/3, COUNCIL HEADQUARTERS, NEWTOWN ST BOSWELLS on FRIDAY, 22 

SEPTEMBER 2017 at 10.00 am

N. McKINLAY 
Clerk to the Licensing Board 

15 September 2017 

BUSINESS

1. Apologies for Absence 

2. Order of Business 

3. Declarations of Interest 

4. Minute (Pages 1 - 2)
Minute of Meeting held on 18 August 2017 to be approved and signed by the Chairman. 
 
(Copy attached.)

5. Licences dealt with under Delegated Powers (Pages 3 - 10)

(Copy attached.)
6. Scottish Borders Licensing Board's Annual Financial Report 2016/17 

Consider report by Clerk to the Licensing Board for the period 1 April 2016 – 31 March 
2017.  (Copy attached.) 

7. Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005: 

Section 20: Application for Premises Licence  (Pages 11 - 24)
Consider the following applications for Grant/Provisional Grant of Premises Licence 
(applicants cited to attend.)(Copies attached.)

(a)    Guiseppe & Simone Falcone Santa Marina Italian Restaurant & Bar
Teviot Crescent
Hawick TD9 9RE
(Provisional)

        Licensed Hours Applied For:

        On Sale Off Sale
11.00am to 12 midnight Sunday 10.00am to 10.00pm

Public Document Pack



 to Thursday; and 11.00am to Sunday to Saturday
1.00am Friday and Saturday

Representations received:
Police Scotland - none
Licensing Standards Officer - none
Health - none

Other - none
8. Section 29:  Application for Variation of Premises Licence 

Consider the following applications for Variation of Premises Licence (applicants cited to 
attend.) (Copies attached.)

(a)  Aldi Stores Limited (Pages 25 - 42)                 Aldi Stores
31 -32 Commercial Road
Hawick TD9 7AD
(Provisional Premises)

Amendments to Operating Plan and Layout Plan, to include an increase in the 
proposed capacity of the alcohol display area (from 31.54435 m2 to 31.71486 m2).

Representations received:
Police Scotland - none
Licensing Standards Officer - none
Health - none
Other - none

(b)  Main Street Trading Co Ltd (Pages 43 - 60)   Main Street Trading Company
Main Street
St Boswells

Amendments to Operating and Layout Plan detailing proposed new layout of the 
delicatessen area and additional off sale shelved alcohol display to 53.89square 
metres (currently 7.5square metres).

Representations received:
Police Scotland – none
Licensing Standards Officer – none
Health – none
Other – none

(c)  Henry Ballantyne Memorial Institute Henry Ballantyne     
 (Pages 61 - 76)                                             Memorial Institute

                                                             28 Caberston Road
                                                             Walkerburn, EH43 6AT

Amendments to Operating Plan:

 a change to the core On Sale Hours –
Current On Sale Hours Proposed On Sale Hours
11.00am -11.00pm 11.00am – 12.00midnight 
Sunday to Thursday Sunday to Thursday  

 Addition of Activities within Core Hours: Conference Facilities; Receptions etc; 
Club or other Group Meetings; Recorded Music; Indoor/Outdoor Sport and 
Televised Sport.

 Addition of Activities outwith Core Hours: Conference Facilities; Receptions etc; 
Club or other Group Meetings; Recorded Music; Indoor/Outdoor Sport and 
Televised Sport.



 Change explanation in respect of entries in Column 4 (outwith core hours).
 Change to more appropriate wording in Other Activities.
 Change terms of Children and Young Persons access.

Representations received:
Police Scotland – none
Licensing Standards Officer – none
Health – none

          Other – none

(d)  Kelso Golf Club (Pages 77 - 92)                      Kelso Golf Club
Golf Course Road
Kelso
TD5 7SL

Amendments to Operating Plan:

 a change to the core On Sale Hours –
Current On Sale Hours Proposed On Sale Hours
11.00am – 11.00pm   Sun to Wed 11.00am – 12 midnight   Sun to Wed
11.00am – 12 midnight   Thurs 11.00am – 1.00am   Thurs to Sat
11.00am – 1.00am   Fri & Sat

 addition to the permitted activities referred to in question 5 (column 4 – outwith 
core hours) of the Operating Plan, to include receptions (including weddings, 
funerals, birthdays, retirements etc); Club or other group meetings etc;  
recorded music; indoor/outdoor sports; televised sport and outdoor drinking 
facilities, without the sale of alcohol;

 a change to the explanation as to ‘Yes’ in column 4; 
 a change to the explanation at question 5 (f) – any other activities and the 

removal of the full explanation relating to the Members Club status afforded 
under the terms of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005; and

 a change to the terms and conditions of access for Children and Young 
Persons. 

Representations received:
Police Scotland - none
Licensing Standards Officer none
Health - none
Other - none

*Layout plans will be on display at the meeting or alternatively are available to view in 
the Licensing Unit, Council Headquarters during office hours.

9. Review of Statement of Licensing Policy 
Invite nominations for Working Group to review existing Statement of Licensing Policy.

10. Festive Season Extended Hours Policy 
Consider festive season policy hours to be granted under delegated powers.

11. Any other items previously circulated 

12. Any other items which the Convener decides are Urgent 



NOTES
1. Timings given above are only indicative and not intended to inhibit Members’ 

discussions.

2. Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any 
item of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to 
commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the 
Minute of the meeting.

Membership of Committee:- Councillors J. Greenwell (Chairman), J. Brown, D. Paterson, 
N. Richards, S. Scott, R. Tatler, E. Thornton-Nicol, G. Turnbull and T. Weatherston

Please direct any enquiries to Fiona Henderson Tel: 01835 826502
fhenderson@scotborders.gov.uk



MINUTE of MEETING of the SCOTTISH BORDERS 
LICENSING BOARD held in Committee Rooms 2 & 3, 
Council Headquarters, Newtown St Boswells on Friday 
18 August 2017 at 10.00 a.m. 

Present:- Councillors J. Greenwell (Convener), J. Brown, D. Paterson, N. 
Richards, S. Scott, E. Thornton-Nicol, G. Turnbull, T. Weatherston.

Apologies:- Councillor R. Tatler.  
In Attendance:- Managing Solicitor (Property and Licensing), Licensing Team Leader, 

Licensing Standards and Enforcement Officer (Mr M. Wynne), 
Democratic Services Officer (F. Henderson), Inspector Hodges, PC C. 
Lackenby,  Police Scotland.

1.0 MINUTE
1.1 The Minute of Meeting of  21 July 2017 had been circulated.

DECISION
APPROVED. 

2.0 LICENCES DEALT WITH UNDER DELEGATED POWERS
2.1 For Members’ information there had been circulated copies of a list of licences dealt 

with under delegated powers for the period 12 July to 4 August 2017.   

DECISION
NOTED. 

3.0 CHIEF CONSTABLE ANNUAL REPORT
3.1 There had been circulated copies of the Chief Constable, Police Scotland Annual 

Report to the Scottish Borders Licensing Board for the period 1 April 2016 to 31 March 
2017.  The report outlined the activity undertaken over the past twelve months for 
Scottish Borders, and provided an outline of how Police services would be delivered 
over the coming year.  Despite continual increasing demands against the backdrop of 
a challenging financial environment, Police Scotland would continue to work in 
partnership at local and national level to ensure that communities were safe. There 
had been success in the preventative problem solving approach, with officers and staff 
resolving issues proportionately and at the earliest opportunity.   In the year ahead 
Police Scotland would continue to be based on prevention and collaboration to ensure 
the most efficient and effective service delivery.  

DECISION
NOTED.       

4.0 LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005:
 

4.1 Section 20:  Application for Premises Licence. The Board considered the following 
application for Grant/Provisional Grant of Premises Licence:-

(i)    George McDonald Shop Unit
Queen Elizabeth Drive  
Melrose Gait  
Galashiels 

          Provisional 

Licensed Hours applied for:

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



Off Sale
Monday to Sunday 10.00 a.m. – 10.00 p.m. 

 There had been circulated copies of the Application and Operating Plan and the 
proposed layout plan was displayed at the meeting.  

Mr McDonald was present.  

DECISION
GRANTED.  

The meeting concluded at 10.15 a.m. 

Page 2



1

SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD

LICENCES ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS

5 August 2017 - 12 September 2017

Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Premises

Lees Property Management Ltd 31 Substitution of Designated Premises Manager Cross Keys Inn, Ettrickbridge

Asda Stores Limited 31 Substitution of Designated Premises Manager Asda, Galashiels

Frederick Bell 33 Transfer of Premises Licence Dryburgh Arms Hotel, Newtown St Boswells

Galapate Limited 31 Substitution of Designated Premises Manager Dryburgh Arms Hotel, Newtown St Boswells

Co-operative Group Food Limited 29 Minor Variation or Premises Licence (Reduction in Capacity) Co-operative Group Food, West Linton

Christine Lennox Personal Licence - Grant n/a

Anton Boston Personal Licence - Grant n/a

Kevin Purvis Personal Licence - Grant n/a

Helen Knight Personal Licence - Grant n/a

Edward Maitland-Carew Personal Licence - Grant n/a

Keith Mundell Personal Licence - Grant n/a

Kevin Hush Personal Licence - Grant n/a

Jose Santana Personal Licence - Grant n/a

Lesley Condy Personal Licence - Grant n/a

Marieta Mladenova Personal Licence - Grant n/a

Maria Koeva Personal Licence - Grant n/a

P
age 3

A
genda Item

 5



2

Rebecca Waldie Personal Licence - Grant n/a

Lara Wilson Personal Licence - Grant n/a

Taylor Dickie Personal Licence - Grant n/a

John Ballantyne Personal Licence - Grant n/a

Alan Scott Personal Licence - Grant n/a

Lindsay Wood Personal Licence - Grant n/a

Gary Moore Vol
Occasional Licence for Birthday Party
Saturday 9 September 2017   6.00pm - 12.00midnight Meigle Farm, Clovenfords

Cockburnspath and Dunglass
Estate Horticultural Society Vol

Occasional Licence for Annual Flower Show
Saturday 12 August 2017   2.00pm - 6.00pm (Off Sales Only) Village Hall, Cockburnspath

Cockburnspath and Cove
Community Hub Vol

Occasional Licence for Film Showing
Saturday 9 September 2017   6.30pm - 11.00pm Village Hall, Cockburnspath

A Heart for Duns Vol
Occasional Licence for Duns Players Armistice Performance
Wednesday 8 to Friday 10 November 2017   6.30pm - 11.00pm Volunteer Hall, Duns

A Heart for Duns Vol
Occasional Licence for Christmas Market
Wednesday 15 November 2017   11.00am - 4.00pm Volunteer Hall, Duns

A Heart for Duns Vol
Occasional Licence for Film Showing
Friday 17 November 2017   5.00pm - 11.00pm Volunteer Hall, Duns

A Heart for Duns Vol
Occasional Licence for Christmas Crackle Event
Friday 8 December 2017   6.30pm - 12.30am Volunteer Hall, Duns

A Heart for Duns Vol
Occasional Licence for Film Showing
Friday 22 September 2017   7.00pm - 11.00pm Volunteer Hall, Duns

Kirkhope Parish Hall Committee Vol
Occasional Licence for Music Concert
Saturday 2 September 2017   7.00pm - 10.30pm Kirkhope Parish Hall, Ettrickbridge

Hawick Horse Racing Association Vol
Occasional Licence for Amateur Horse Racing Event
Saturday 19 August 2017   12.00noon - 7.00pm Committee Rooms, Hawick Moor, Hawick

Hawick Horse Racing Association Vol
Occasional Licence for Amateur Horse Racing Event
Saturday 9 September 2017   12.00noon - 10.00pm Committee Rooms, Hawick Moor, Hawick

WRI Vol
Occasional Licence for Live Music Event
Tuesday 5 September 2017   6.00pm - 11.30pm Southdean Hall, Chesters, Hawick

Jed Forest Hunt Supporters Vol
Occasional Licence for Disco
Saturday 16 September 2017   6.00pm - 1.00am Deanfoot Farm, Deanfoot, Hawick

Hawick Amateur Operatic Society Vol
Occasional Licence for Quiz Night
Friday 15 September 2017   6.00pm - 1.00am Catholic Church Hall, Hawick

P
age 4



3

Act I Youth Theatre Group Vol
Occasional Licence for Musical Production
Wednesday 13 to Friday 15 September 2017   7.00pm - 9.00pm Town Hall, Hawick

Heriot Sports Committee Vol
Occasional Licence for Heriot Sports Day
Saturday 19 August 2017   5.00pm - 12.00midnight Macfie Hall, Heriot

Hermitage hall Vol
Occasional Licence for Live Music and Singing
Saturday 2 September 2017   8.00pm - 12.00midnight Hermitage Hall, Hermitage Water

Rotary Club of Jedburgh Vol
Occasional Licence for Beer Festival and Folk Music
Friday 25 and Saturday 26 August 2017  12.00noon - 8.00pm Town Hall, Jedburgh

Kelso Folk and Live Music Club Vol
Occasional Licence for Folk Music Concert
Friday 1 and Saturday 2 September 2017   7.00pm - 9.30pm Old Parish Church, Kelso

Lindean Village Hall Vol
Occasional Licence for Social Evening with Supper
Saturday 16 September 2017   6.00pm - 11.00pm Village Hall, Lindean

Friends of Mangu Vol
Occasional Licence for Fundraising Event
Saturday 16 September 2017   7.00pm - 12.30am Community Centre, Newtown St Boswells

Paxton Trust Vol
Occasional Licence for Afternoon Tea
Sunday 10 September 2017   2.00pm - 5.00pm Paxton House, Paxton

Paxton Trust Vol
Occasional Licence for Theatrical Performance
Saturday 7 October 2017   6.00pm - 11.00pm Paxton House, Paxton

Peeblesshire JAC Vol
Occasional Licence for Agricultural Show Dance
Saturday 12 August 2017   8.00pm - 1.00am Nether Horsburgh, Peebles

Royal Burgh of Peebles Highland
Games Association Vol

Occasional Licence for Highland Games
Saturday 2 September 2017   11.00am - 6.00pm Haylodge Park, Peebles

Roberton Show Society Vol
Occasional Licence for Annual Farming Show
Saturday 2 September 2017   11.00am - 10.00pm The Shoot Field, Roberton

Selkirk Amateur Operatic Society Vol
Occasional Licence for Musical Production
Friday 1 and Saturday 2 September 2017   6.00pm - 10.30pm High School, Selkirk

Sound Out Vol
Occasional Licence for Music and Arts Festival
Friday 25 August 2017   7.00pm - 11.30pm
Saturday 26 August 2017   12.00noon - 11.30pm

Stow Quoiting Green, Stow
Stow Kids Club and Stow Parent
Council Vol

Occasional Licence for Ladies Fashion Show
Friday 15 September 2017   7.00pm - 11.30pm Town Hall, Stow

St Abbs Independent Life Boat Vol
Occasional Licence for Race Night
Friday 15 September 2017   7.00pm - 12.00midnight St EbbeCommunity Centre, St Abbs

Yetholm Community Council Vol
Occasional Licence for Film Screening
Saturday 9 September 2017   7.00pm - 10.00pm Wauchope Hall, Town Yetholm

Yetholm Community Council Vol
Occasional Licence for Bingo Night
Friday 29 September 2017   7.00pm - 10.00pm Wauchope Hall, Town Yetholm

Wauchoupe Hall Trustees Vol
Occasional Licence for Live Folk Music Concert
Saturday 23 September 2017   7.00pm - 10.00pm Wauchope Hall, Town Yetholm

Friends of Yarrow Vol
Occasional Licence for Fundraising Stock Judging and Funday
Sunday 20 August 2017   3.00pm - 10.00pm Sundhope Farm, Yarrow

P
age 5



4

Cameron Crombie PLH
Occasional Licence for Wedding Reception
Saturday 2 September 2017   6.00pm - 12.30pm Ayton Castle, Ayton

James Henderson PLH
Occasional Licence for Wedding Reception
Friday 15 September 2017   1.00pm - 12.30am Mounthooly Golf Range, Bonjedward

Ian Gibson PLH
Occasional Licence for Birthday Party
Saturday 2 September 2017   6.30pm - 1.00am Village Hall, Broughton

Alex Fotheringham PLH
Occasional Licence for Concert
Friday 1 September 2017   7.00pm - 10.00pm Village Hall, Caddonfoot

Catherine Macinnes PLH
Occasional Licence for Gin Tasting Event
Saturday 21 October 2017   6.30pm - 9.30pm Village Hall, Cardrona

Mary O'Hara PLH
Occasional Licence for Wedding Reception
Saturday 2 September 2017   12.00noon - 1.00am Wedderburn Castle and Barns, Duns

Nella Feeney PLH
Occasional Licence for Community Cinema Event
Friday 18 August 2017   5.00pm - 11.00pm Volunteer Hall, Duns

Nella Feeney PLH
Occasional Licence for Annual Beer and Food Festival
Sunday 27 August 2017  1.00pm - 7.00pm Volunteer Hall, Duns

Nella Feeney PLH
Occasional Licence for Film Showing
Friday 15 September 2017   5.00pm - 11.00pm Volunteer Hall, Duns

Nella Feeney PLH
Occasional Licence for Amateur Production
Wednesday 20 to Friday 22 September 2017   7.00pm - 10.30pm Volunteer Hall, Duns

Nella Feeney PLH
Occasional Licence for Film Showing
Friday 13 October 2017   5.00pm - 11.00pm Volunteer Hall, Duns

Nella Feeney PLH
Occasional Licence for Fundraising Quiz Night
Friday 27 October 2017   6.00pm - 12.00midnight Volunteer Hall, Duns

Nella Feeney PLH
Occasional Licence for Birthday Party
Saturday 28 October 2017   6.00pm - 12.00am Volunteer Hall, Duns

Gavin Horsburgh PLH
Occasional Licence for Anniversary Party
Saturday 26 August 2017   7.00pm - 12.30am Edrom Newtown Farmhouse, Duns

Michael Burns PLH
Occasional Licence for Celebrations of Opening of new Clubhouse
Saturday 26 August 2017   12.00noon - 8.00pm Duns Rugby Club, Duns

Kenneth Coltman PLH

Occasional Licence for Wedding Weekend
Thursday 24 August 2017   4.00pm - 12.00midnight
Friday 25 August 2017   11.00am - 12.00midnight
Saturday 26 August 2017   11.00am - 12.00midnight
Sunday 27 August 2017   12.00noon - 10.00pm Dean Cottage, Eddleston

Torben Hutchings PLH
Occasional Licence for Sale of Mead and Fruit Liqueurs
Sunday 3 September 2017   12.00noon -  6.00pm (Off Sales Only) Fort Area, Eyemouth

Mark Hay PLH
Occasional Licence for Wedding Reception
Saturday 19 August 2017   12.00noon - 1.00am Gala Academy, Galashiels

Graham Philip PLH
Occasional Licence for Fundraising Ball/Ceilidh
Saturday 2 September 2017   7.00pm - 12.00midnight Gala Academy, Galashiels

P
age 6



5

Laurence Reid PLH
Occasional Licence for Live Music Event
Saturday 19 August 2017   6.30pm - 12.00noon MacArts Centre, Galashiels

Laurence Reid PLH
Occasional Licence for Wedding Reception
Saturday 2 September 2017   3.00pm - 12.00midnight MacArts Centre, Galashiels

Laurence Reid PLH
Occasional Licence for SPPA Anniversary Disco
Friday 15 September 2017   6.00pm - 12.00midnight MacArts Centre, Galashiels

Laurence Reid PLH
Occasional Licence for Galashiels Town Band Concert
Saturday 30 September 2017   7.00pm - 11.00pm MacArts Centre, Galashiels

Nicolina Fitzgerald PLH
Occasional Licence for Wedding Reception
Saturday 26 August 2017   3.00pm - 1.00am Volunteer Hall, Galashiels

Nicolina Fitzgerald PLH
Occasional Licence for Take That Tribute Night
Saturday 2 September 2017   6.00pm - 1.00am Volunteer Hall, Galashiels

Nicolina Fitzgerald PLH
Occasional Licence for Langlee Carnival
Saturday 9 September 2017   11.00am - 4.30pm Langlee Community Centre, Galashiels

Robert Hope PLH
Occasional Licence for Wedding Reception
Saturday 26 August 2017   1.00pm - 1.00am Town Hall, Hawick

Sophie Delavigne PLH
Occasional Licence for Amateur Boxing Competition
Sunday 3 September 2017    12.00noon - 6.00pm Town Hall, Hawick

Sophie Delavigne PLH
Occasional Licence for Scottish Chamber Orchestra
Thursday 7 September 2017   6.00pm - 9.00pm Victoria Halls, Selkirk

Andrew Telfer PLH
Occasional Licence for Wedding Reception
Saturday 2 September 2017   1.00pm - 1.00am Auld Baths, Hawick

Niki Hill PLH
Occasional Licence for Birthday Party
Friday 1 September 2016   5.30pm - 1.00am Lustruther Farm, Chesters, Hawick

Torben Hutchings PLH
Occasional Licence for Sale of Mead and Fruit Liqueurs
Saturday 2 September 2017   12.00noon - 10.00pm (Off Sales Only) Hume Castle, Hume

Moira Dalgleish PLH
Occasional Licence for Scottish Borders Heritage Festival
Saturday 2 September 2017   1.00pm - 9.00pm Hume Castle, Hume

Alexander Hay PLH
Occasional Licence for Birthday Party
Saturday 23 September 2017   7.30pm - 12.30am Glen Douglas Community Hall, Jedburgh

Mark Hay PLH
Occasional Licence for Wedding Reception
Saturday 26 August 2017   1.00pm - 1.00am Race Course, Kelso

Alexander Hay PLH
Occasional Licence for Birthday Party
Sunday 3 September 2017   11.00am - 8.00pm Race Course, Kelso

Peter Allan PLH
Occasional Licence for Reunion Party
Saturday 2 September 2017   4.00pm - 11.45pm Race Course, Kelso

Peter Allan PLH
Occasional Licence Wedding Reception
Saturday 23 September 2017   2.00pm - 12.30am Springwood Hall, Kelso

Alexander Hay PLH

Occasional Licence for Annual Ram Sales
Thursday 7 September 2017   11.00am - 12.00midnight
Friday 8 September 2017   11.00am - 1.00am Border Union Showground, Kelso

P
age 7



6

Tina Moffat PLH
Occasional Licence for Massed Pipe Band Day
Sunday 27 August 2017    11.00am - 4.00pm Floors Castle, Kelso

Paul Burton PLH
Occasional Licence for Fundraising Event
Saturday 2 September 2017   7.00pm - 12.00midnight Tait Hall, Kelso

Susan Thorburn PLH
Occasional Licence for Wedding Reception
Friday 25 August 2017   6.00pm - 12.00midnight Lodge, Carfraemill, Lauder

Susan Thorburn PLH
Occasional Licence for Charity Foundation Dinner
Friday 1 September 2017   6.00pm - 12.00midnight Lodge, Carfraemill, Lauder

Susan Thorburn PLH
Occasional Licence for Wedding Reception
Saturday 16 September 2017   6.00pm - 12.00midnight Lodge, Carfraemill, Lauder

Susan Thorburn PLH
Occasional Licence for Wedding Reception
Saturday 23 September 2017   6.00pm - 12.00midnight Lodge, Carfraemill, Lauder

Susan Thorburn PLH
Occasional Licence for Wedding Reception
Saturday 30 September 2017   6.00pm - 12.00midnight Lodge, Carfraemill, Lauder

Susan Thorburn PLH
Occasional Licence for Wedding Reception
Saturday 14 October 2017   1.00pm - 12.00midnight Lodge, Carfraemill, Lauder

Susan Thorburn PLH
Occasional Licence for Lauderdale Hunt Ball
Saturday 18 November 2017   6.00pm - 12.00midnight Lodge, Carfraemill, Lauder

David Myatt PLH

Occasional Licence for  Selkirk Vintage Rally
Friday 15 and Saturday 16 September 2017   12.00noon - 9.30pm
Sunday 17 September 2017   12.00noon - 5.00pm Village Hall, Lindean

Andrew Jack PLH
Occasional Licence for Rugby Match
Saturday 12 August 2017   11.00am - 6.00pm (Off Sales Only) Melrose RFC, Melrose

Oliver Bennett PLH
Occasional Licence for Wedding Reception
Saturday 26 August 2017   4.00pm - 12.00midnight Corn Exchange, Melrose

James Henderson PLH
Occasional Licence for Wedding Ceremony
Saturday 26 August 2017   3.00pm - 4.00pm Priorwood Gardens, Melrose

Douglas McKechnie PLH
Occasional Licence for Wedding Reception
Saturday 19 August 2017   7.00pm - 12.00midnight Kippilaw House, Melrose

Shaun Turnbull PLH
Occasional Licence for Holm Show Day Disco
Saturday 26 August 2017   5.00pm - 1.00am Legends Function Room, Newcastleton

Shaun Turnbull PLH
Occasional Licence for Funeral Tea
Tuesday 29 August 2017   12.00noon - 6.00pm Legends Function Room, Newcastleton

Shaun Turnbull PLH
Occasional Licence for OAP Tea Dance
Saturday 23 September 2016   12.00noon - 1.00am Legends Function Room, Newcastleton

Shaun Turnbull PLH
Occasional Licence for Holm Show Event (Scotia Band)
Thursday 24 August 2017   7.00pm - 11.30pm Field at Auction Mart, Newcastleton

Shaun Turnbull PLH
Occasional Licence for Holm Show
Saturday 26 August 2017   11.00am - 8.00pm Field at Auction Mart, Newcastleton

Shaun Turnbull PLH
Occasional Licence for Elliot Clan Gathering
Friday 25 August 2017   11.30am - 7.00pm Redheugh Farm, Newcastleton

P
age 8



7

Allan Walker PLH
Occasional Licence for Summer Fayre
Sunday 13 August 2017   11.00am - 4.00pm Paxton House and Grounds, Paxton

James Henderson PLH
Occasional Licence for Live Band and Disco
Saturday 12 August 2017   11.30am - 11.30pm Gala Rig, Selkirk

Eric Paterson PLH
Occasional Licence for Scottish Chamber Orchestra
Friday 15 September 2017   6.30pm - 11.00pm Victoria Halls, Selkirk

Eric Paterson PLH
Occasional Licence for Silver Band Autumn Concert
Saturday 23 September 2017   6.30pm - 12.00midnight Victoria Halls, Selkirk

Eric Paterson PLH

Occasional Licence for United Crafts and Selkirk Common Riding
Hammerman Dinner
Saturday 18 November 2017   6.30pm - 10.00pm Victoria Halls, Selkirk

Eric Paterson PLH
Occasional Licence for Silver Band Christmas Concert
Saturday 16 December 2017   6.30pm - 12.00midnight Victoria Halls, Selkirk

Leslie Mallin PLH

Occasional Licence for Vintage Rally
Saturday 16 September 2017   4.00pm - 12.00midnight
Sunday 17 September 2017   12.30pm - 6.00pm Sunderland Hall, Lindean, Selkirk

Stephen Fotheringham PLH
Occasional Licence for Southdean Summer Show
Saturday 19 August 2017   1.00pm - 7.00pm Southdean Hall, Chesters, Southdean

Leslie Mallin PLH
Occasional Licence for Wedding Reception
Saturday 7 October 2017   5.00pm - 1.00am Village Hall, St Boswells

Angela McCall PLH
Occasional Licence for Sheep Show and Dog Trials
Saturday 26 August 2017   10.00am - 5.00pm Village Hall, Westruther

Fiona Ingram PLH
Occasional Licence for Ladies Afternoon Tea
Sunday 27 August 2017   3.00pm - 8.00pm Hotspur Sports Pavilion, West Linton

Chirnside Bowling Club Prem
Occasional Licence for Birthday Party
Saturday 30 September 2017   6.30pm - 1.00am Bowling Club, Chirnside

Born in the Borders Prem
Occasional Licence for Steam Train Arrival
Sunday 20 August 2017   10.00am - 5.00pm (Off Sales Only) Galashiels Interchange, Galashiels

Born in the Borders Prem
Occasional Licence for Steam Train Arrival
Sunday 27 August 2017   10.00am - 5.00pm (Off Sales Only) Galashiels Interchange, Galashiels

Gala Fairydean Football Club Prem
Occasional Licence for DJ Dance Night
Saturday 2 September 2017   6.30pm - 1.00am Gala Fairydean Football Club, Galashiels

Hoebridge Prem
Occasional Licence for Celebration of Art Installation
Saturday 9 September 2017   7.30pm - 10.00pm Mellerstain House and Gardens, Gordon

Hawick Lodge 111 Prem
Occasional Licence for Birthday Party
Friday 18 August 2017   7.00pm - 12.00midnight Hawick Lodge 111, Hawick

Lodge St James BURA No424 Prem
Occasional Licence for Birthday Party
Saturday 9 September 2017   6.00pm - 12.00midnight Lodge St James BURA No424, Hawick

Tempest Brewing Company Ltd Prem
Occasional Licence for King and Queen of Hill Event
Saturday 19 and Sunday 20 August 2017   1.00am - 10.00pm Victoria Park, Innerleithen

P
age 9



8

Tempest Brewing Company Ltd Prem
Occasional Licence for  Floors Castle Massed Pipe Band Day
Sunday 27 August 2017   11.00am - 5.00pm Floors Castle, Kelso

Kelso Cricket Club Prem
Occasional Licence for End of Season Celebrations
Saturday 26 August 2017   12.00noon - 12.00midnight Cricket Club, Kelso

Melrose Rugby Football Club Prem
Occasional Licence for Edinburgh v Newcastle Game
Friday 25 August 2017   4.00pm - 10.00pm (Off Sales Only) Melrose Rugby Football Club, Melrose

Selkirk Conservative Club Prem
Occasional Licence for Annual Charity Ride Presentation
Sunday 3 September 2017   12.30pm - 11.00pm Conservative Club, Selkirk

Selkirk Conservative Club Prem
Occasional Licence for Selkirk Silver Band Fundraising Night
Friday 29 September 2017   12.00noon - 1.00am Conservative Club, Selkirk

Selkirk Conservative Club Prem

Occasional Licence for Selkirk Sessions (Annual Event)
Friday 6 and Saturday 7 October 2017   12.30pm - 1.00am
Sunday 8 October 2017   12.30pm - 11.00pm Conservative Club, Selkirk

Tempest Brewing Company Ltd Prem
Occasional Licence for Oktobefest Beer Festival
Saturday 30 September 2017   11.00am - 11.00pm Grassed Area, Block 11 Units 1 and 2, Tweedbank

Besom Inn Ext
Licence for Extended Hours - Civic Week Flodden Rideout
Thursday 10 August 2017   9.30am - 11.00am Besom Inn, Coldstream

Besom Inn Ext
Licence for Extended Hours - Civic Week Flodden Rideout
Thursday 10 August 2017   12.00midnight - 1.00am Besom Inn, Coldstream

Notes:
Transfers
S33 - transfer by current licensee
S34 - transfer by new licensee

Occasional Licences - Categories of Applicant
PLH - Personal Licence Holder
Prem - Premises Licence Holder
Vol - Voluntary Organisation

P
age 10



Scottish Borders Licensing Board – 22 September 2017

SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD FINANCIAL REPORT 
2016/17

Report by the Clerk to the Licensing Board

SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD

22 September 2017

1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY

1.1 To invite the Board to approve the Annual Financial Report set out 
in Appendix to this Report

2 RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 It is recommended that Members:

(a) approve the annual financial report set out in the Appendix  
to this report;

(b) authorise the Clerk to the Board to proceed with the 
publication of the annual financial report; and 

(c) otherwise note the contents of this report.

Page 11

Agenda Item 6



Scottish Borders Licensing Board – 22 September 2017

3 BACKGROUND 

3.1 The Air Weapons and Licensing (Scotland) Act 2015 amends the Licensing 
(Scotland) Act 2005 (the “2005 Act”) to introduce a requirement that 
Licensing Boards produce and publish annual functions reports and annual 
financial reports.  The requirement to publish an annual functions report 
has not yet come into effect.  The requirement to publish an annual 
financial report came into effect on 15 May 2017.  Short notice was given 
to Boards that the first report which would be required would be in respect 
of financial year 2016/2017.

3.2 The 2005 Act requires the Board’s annual financial report to be published 
not later than three months after the end of each financial year.  This 
means that the Board’s report for financial year 2016/17 should have been 
published no later than the end of June 2017.  However the Scottish 
Government recognised that due to the short notice of this requirement 
coming into effect, together with the local government elections at the 
beginning of May 2017 which resulted in the creation of new Licensing 
Boards, the requirement to have financial reports published by the end of 
June 2017 was unrealistic.  It was agreed therefore  that Boards should be 
allowed some leeway but  should strive to publish their financial report as 
soon as possible. 

3.3 The financial report must include:

(a) a statement of:
(i) the amount of relevant income received by the Licensing Board 

during the financial year; and
(ii) the amount of relevant expenditure incurred in respect of the 

Board’s area during the year; and 

(b) an explanation of how the amounts in the statement were 
calculated.

3.4 Subject to meeting the requirements detailed at paragraph 3.3 above the 
Scottish Government has not given any greater specification as to how the 
report is to be presented.  The draft report appended hereto therefore 
provides all required financial information and is an accurate representation 
of the Board’s financial position for 2016/17 in so far as this information is 
available from the financial ledger system used by Scottish Borders 
Council.

3.5 The income attributable to the licencing function have been reconciled to 
the Council's financial ledger and totals £176,879 for the year to 31 March 
2017

3.6 With regard to expenditure it should be noted that the allocation of costs in 
the statement have been calculated based upon  estimates of the direct 
time spent by Legal service staff on licencing functions and exclude any 
allocation of indirect  central support costs for example  accommodation, 
ICT, financial and committee services, catering, postage, telephone calls, 
stationery and equipment.  

3.7 The financial position shown in the accounts therefore is a notional surplus 
of £20,916   in 2016/17, which excludes central support costs budgeted 
and accounted for in expense heads elsewhere in the Council’s ledger.  

3.8 It is the case that Licensing Board income cannot be guaranteed in any 
financial year.  The Board income and expenditure is monitored on a 

Page 12



Scottish Borders Licensing Board – 22 September 2017

regular basis to ensure that fees are kept at an appropriate level to 
maintain the statutory functions of the Board in terms of the provisions of 
the Scottish Government regulations that income be broadly equivalent to 
expenditure. It should also be noted in the event of an appeal against a 
Board decision, the cost of that process must be paid from by the income 
derived from the Board’s fees.

4 IMPLICATIONS

4.1 Financial

There are no costs attached to any of the recommendations contained in 
this report.

4.2 Risk and Mitigations

Should the Board fail to consider the financial report it could be seen as 
failing to address its legal duties.  The risk is therefore mitigated by this 
report. 

4.3 Equalities

It is anticipated there will be no adverse impact due to race, disability, 
gender, age, sexual orientation or religious belief arising from the 
proposals contained this report.

4.4 Acting Sustainably

There are no economic, social or environmental effects as a result of the 
proposals contained in this report.

4.5 Carbon Management

There is no impact on the Council’s carbon emissions as a result of the 
proposals contained in this report.

4.6 Rural Proofing

Not applicable, as although this is a new legislative requirement it is not a 
new policy

4.7 Changes to Scheme of Administration or Scheme of Delegation

No changes to either the Scheme of Administration or the Scheme of 
Delegation are required as a result of the recommendations in this report

5 CONSULTATION

5.1 The Chief Financial Officer, the Monitoring Officer, Chief Officer Audit and 
Risk, Service Director HR and Clerk to the Council are being consulted and 
any comments received will be incorporated into the final report.

Approved by

Nuala McKinlay
Clerk to the Licensing Board Signature …………………………………..

Author(s)
Name Designation and Contact Number

Page 13



Scottish Borders Licensing Board – 22 September 2017

Ron Kirk Managing Solicitor   Ext. 6764

Background Papers:  None

Previous Minute Reference:  None

Note – You can get this document on tape, in Braille, large print and various 
computer formats by contacting the address below.  Ron Kirk can also give 
information on other language translations as well as providing additional copies.

Contact us at Ron Kirk, Scottish Borders Council, Council Headquarters, Newtown St 
Boswells. T: 01835 826764; F: 01835 826693; E: ron.kirk@scotborders.gov.uk 

Page 14



Scottish Borders Licensing Board – 22 September 2017

APPENDIX 

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005

Scottish Borders Licensing Board Financial Report

Financial Year: 2016/17 

The Scottish Borders Licensing Board is required under section 9B of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 to 
publish an annual financial report within 3 months of the end of the relevant financial year.

This report has been prepared using financial data taken for year ending 31 March 2017. it should be noted 
that expenditure in the statement has been calculated based upon estimates of the direct time spent by 
Legal service staff on licencing functions and exclude any allocation of indirect central support costs for 
example central administration costs properly incurred by Scottish Borders Council.  These include a share 
of total costs associated with accommodation, ICT, financial and committee services, catering, postage, 
telephone calls, stationery and equipment.  

The report accordingly should not be relied on as an accurate statement of income and expenditure for the 
exercise of the Board’s functions under the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005. 

The financial statement is as follows:

Income1:
Premises inc 

Provisional/Confirmation  £12,400
Annual Fees £136,909

Transfers £1,694
Major/Minor Variations £5,570

Extended Hours £1,070
Occasional Licence £12,854

Personal Licence £6,382
Total £176,879

Direct Staff Costs2:
Licensing Standards Officers £38,558

Legal Services £38,907
Administrative Support £75,217                  

Total £152,682               

Other Direct Costs3:
Training and Development £300

Travel £2,981
Total: £3,281

Indirect Costs4:

Net Income – Expenditure £20,916                  

Notes:

Page 15



Scottish Borders Licensing Board – 22 September 2017

1. Denotes income from applications and annual fees received under the Licensing (Scotland) Act 
2005

2. Denotes salary, superannuation, national insurance and pension costs associated with the Clerk, 
Licensing Standards Officers and other Council staff responsible for administrative support under 
paragraph 8 of Schedule 1 to the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005.

3. Denotes direct budgetary costs associated with the exercise of the Licensing Board function such as 
training and travel expenses.

4. Figures exclude any apportionment of central administrative costs such as accommodation, ICT, 
financial and committee services,  catering, postage, telephone calls, stationery and equipment, etc  
that are expended towards the Council’s statutory duty to provide the Licensing Board function.  

Page 16



Page 17

Agenda Item 7a



Page 18



Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31

Agenda Item 8a



Page 32



Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



Aldi Stores Limited – Aldi, 31-32 Commercial Road, Hawick – PROVISIONAL – 17/02/2017

SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD

OPERATING PLAN – SB/PREM/PROVISIONAL

Aldi, 31-32 Commercial Road, Hawick

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(b)(i)

Question 1

STATEMENT REGARDING ALCOHOL BEING SOLD ON PREMISES/OFF PREMISES OR BOTH

(a) Will alcohol be sold for consumption solely ON the premises? NO

(b) Will alcohol be sold for consumption solely OFF the premises? YES

(c) Will alcohol be sold for consumption both ON and OFF the premises? NO

Question 2

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION ON
PREMISES

Day ON Consumption

Opening time Terminal hour

Monday N/A N/A

Tuesday N/A N/A

Wednesday N/A N/A

Thursday N/A N/A

Friday N/A N/A

Saturday N/A N/A

Sunday N/A N/A

Page 35

tthomson
Text Box
CURRENT



Aldi Stores Limited – Aldi, 31-32 Commercial Road, Hawick – PROVISIONAL – 17/02/2017

Question 3

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION OFF
PREMISES

Day OFF Consumption

Opening time Terminal hour

Monday 10.00 AM 10.00 PM

Tuesday 10.00 AM 10.00 PM

Wednesday 10.00 AM 10.00 PM

Thursday 10.00 AM 10.00 PM

Friday 10.00 AM 10.00 PM

Saturday 10.00 AM 10.00 PM

Sunday 10.00 AM 10.00 PM

Question 4

SEASONAL VARIATIONS

Does the applicant intend to operate according to seasonal demand NO

*If YES – provide details

Question 5

PLEASE INDICATE THE OTHER ACTIVITIES OR SERVICES THAT WILL BE PROVIDED ON
THE PREMISES IN ADDITION TO SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

COL. 1

(a) Activity

COL. 2

Please
confirm

YES/NO

COL. 3

To be provided during
core licensed hours –
please confirm YES/NO

COL. 4

Where activities are also to
be provided outwith core
licensed hours please
confirm YES/NO

Accommodation NO NO NO

Conference facilities NO NO NO

Restaurant facilities NO NO NO

Bar meals NO NO NO

Page 36



Aldi Stores Limited – Aldi, 31-32 Commercial Road, Hawick – PROVISIONAL – 17/02/2017

(b) Activity

Social functions
including:

Please
confirm

YES/NO

To be provided during
core licensed hours –
please confirm YES/NO

Where activities are also to
be provided outwith core
licensed hours please
confirm YES/NO

Receptions including
weddings, funerals,
birthdays, retirements
etc.

NO NO NO

Club or other group
meetings etc.

NO NO NO

(c) Activity

Entertainment including:

Please
confirm

YES/NO

To be provided during
core licensed hours –
please confirm YES/NO

Where activities are also to
be provided outwith core
licensed hours please
confirm YES/NO

Recorded music –see 5(g) NO NO NO

Live performance – see
5(g)

NO NO NO

Dance facilities NO NO NO

Theatre NO NO NO

Films NO NO NO

Gaming NO NO NO

Indoor/outdoor sports NO NO NO

Televised sport NO NO NO

(d) Activity Please
confirm

YES/NO

To be provided during
core licensed hours –
please confirm YES/NO

Where activities are also to
be provided outwith core
licensed hours please
confirm YES/NO

Outdoor drinking facilities NO NO NO

(e) Activity Please
confirm

YES/NO

To be provided during
core licensed hours –
please confirm YES/NO

Where activities are also to
be provided outwith core
licensed hours please
confirm YES/NO

Adult entertainment NO NO NO

Where you have answered YES in respect of any entry in column 4 above, please provide further
details below.

(f) any other activities

If you propose to provide any activities other than those listed in 5(a) – (e) please provide details or
further information in the box below.

The sale of goods consistent with the business of a supermarket including out with core
hours.

Page 37



Aldi Stores Limited – Aldi, 31-32 Commercial Road, Hawick – PROVISIONAL – 17/02/2017

(g) Late night premises opening after 1.00am – N/A

Where you have confirmed that you are providing live or recorded music, will the
decibel level exceed 85dB?

N/A

When fully occupied, are there likely to be more customers standing than seated? N/A

Question 6 (On-sales only)

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS – N/A

(a) When alcohol is being sold for consumption on the premises will children or
young persons be allowed entry

N/A

*delete as appropriate

(b) Where the answer to 6(a) is YES provide statement of the TERMS under which they will be
allowed entry

N/A

(c) Provide statement regarding the AGES of children or young persons to be allowed entry

N/A

(d) Provide statement regarding the TIMES during which children and young persons will be
allowed entry

N/A

(e) Provide statement regarding the PARTS of the premises to which children and young
persons will be allowed entry

N/A

Question 7

CAPACITY OF PREMISES

What is the proposed capacity of the premises to which this application relates?

The alcohol display area is 31.54435m2.

The alcohol display floor area is 13.838m2.

(see layout plan approved on 17 February 2017)

Page 38



Aldi Stores Limited – Aldi, 31-32 Commercial Road, Hawick – PROVISIONAL – 17/02/2017

Question 8
PREMISES MANAGER (NOTE: not required where application is for grant of provisional premises
licence)

Personal details

(a) Name

N/A - Provisional

(b) Date of birth

N/A - Provisional

(c) Contact address

N/A - Provisional

(d) Telephone number and e-mail address

N/A - Provisional

(e) Personal licence
Date of issue Name of Licensing Board issuing Reference no. of personal licence

N/A

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 41

tthomson_1
Text Box
PROPOSED



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 49

Agenda Item 8b



Page 50



Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD

OPERATING PLAN

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(b)(i)

Question 1

STATEMENT REGARDING ALCOHOL BEING SOLD ON PREMISES/OFF PREMISES OR BOTH

(a) Will alcohol be sold for consumption solely ON the premises? NO

(b) Will alcohol be sold for consumption solely OFF the premises? NO

(c) Will alcohol be sold for consumption both ON and OFF the premises? YES

Question 2

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION ON
PREMISES

Day ON Consumption

Opening time Terminal hour

Monday 11.00am 11.00pm

Tuesday 11.00am 11.00pm

Wednesday 11.00am 11.00pm

Thursday 11.00am 11.00pm

Friday 11.00am 11.00pm

Saturday 11.00am 11.00pm

Sunday 11.00am 11.00pm

Page 53

tthomson_2
Text Box
CURRENT



Question 3

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION OFF
PREMISES

Day OFF Consumption

Opening time Terminal hour

Monday 10.00am 10.00pm

Tuesday 10.00am 10.00pm

Wednesday 10.00am 10.00pm

Thursday 10.00am 10.00pm

Friday 10.00am 10.00pm

Saturday 10.00am 10.00pm

Sunday 10.00am 10.00pm

Question 4

SEASONAL VARIATIONS

Does the applicant intend to operate according to seasonal demand NO

*If YES – provide details

Question 5

PLEASE INDICATE THE OTHER ACTIVITIES OR SERVICES THAT WILL BE PROVIDED ON
THE PREMISES IN ADDITION TO SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

COL. 1

(a) Activity

COL. 2

Please
confirm

YES/NO

COL. 3

To be provided during
core licensed hours –
please confirm YES/NO

COL. 4

Where activities are also to
be provided outwith core
licensed hours please
confirm YES/NO

Accommodation No No No

Conference facilities No No No

Restaurant facilities Yes Yes Yes

Bar meals No No No

(b) Activity

Social functions
including:

Please
confirm

YES/NO

To be provided during
core licensed hours –
please confirm YES/NO

Where activities are also to
be provided outwith core
licensed hours please
confirm YES/NO

Receptions including
weddings, funerals,

Yes Yes Yes

Page 54



birthdays, retirements etc.

Club or other group
meetings etc.

Yes Yes Yes

(c) Activity

Entertainment including:

Please
confirm

YES/NO

To be provided during
core licensed hours –
please confirm YES/NO

Where activities are also to
be provided outwith core
licensed hours please
confirm YES/NO

Recorded music –see 5(g) Yes Yes Yes

Live performance – see
5(g)

Yes Yes Yes

Dance facilities Yes Yes Yes

Theatre Yes Yes Yes

Films Yes Yes Yes

Gaming No No No

Indoor/outdoor sports No No No

Televised sport No No No

(d) Activity Please
confirm

YES/NO

To be provided during
core licensed hours –
please confirm YES/NO

Where activities are also to
be provided outwith core
licensed hours please
confirm YES/NO

Outdoor drinking facilities No No No

(e) Activity Please
confirm

YES/NO

To be provided during
core licensed hours –
please confirm YES/NO

Where activities are also to
be provided outwith core
licensed hours please
confirm YES/NO

Adult entertainment No No No

Where you have answered YES in respect of any entry in column 4 above, please provide further
details below.

The premises will be run as a bookshop, café and delicatessen during general opening hours from
9.00am and 6.00pm. Restaurant facilities may operate until 11.00pm. Private functions, clubs,
book groups and author events will also be held after 6.00pm. Art and entertainment functions will
operate before core licensing hours and run after 6.00pm. Other activities such as mother and
toddler groups to meet before licensing hours. All activities to cease sales by 11.00pm.

(f) any other activities

If you propose to provide any activities other than those listed in 5(a) – (e) please provide details or
further information in the box below.

(g) Late night premises opening after 1.00am

Where you have confirmed that you are providing live or recorded music, will the n/a

Page 55



decibel level exceed 85dB?

When fully occupied, are there likely to be more customers standing than seated? n/a

Question 6 (On-sales only)

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS

(a) When alcohol is being sold for consumption on the premises will children or
young persons be allowed entry

YES

(b) Where the answer to 6(a) is YES provide statement of the TERMS under which they will be
allowed entry

The majority of children and young persons will be accompanied by an adult or be part of a family
outing. School children may enter to buy books and use café facilities. A written policy will be
adopted in relation to the terms which children aged 10 – 15 will be allowed entry.

(c) Provide statement regarding the AGES of children or young persons to be allowed entry

0 -10 years old accompanied by adult
10-17 years old unaccompanied

(d) Provide statement regarding the TIMES during which children and young persons will be
allowed entry

9.00am – 6.00pm all ages allowed entry
6.00pm – 11.00pm children and young persons to be allowed entry when part of a private party
or family outing to an arts or club event

(e) Provide statement regarding the PARTS of the premises to which children and young
persons will be allowed entry

Bookshop
Café
Delicatessen and gift shop
1st floor gallery

Question 7

CAPACITY OF PREMISES

What is the proposed capacity of the premises to which this application relates?

Delicatessen and gift shop – 25
1st floor gallery – 60
Bookshop – 30
Café – 50

Page 56



Question 8

PREMISES MANAGER (NOTE: not required where application is for grant of provisional premises
licence)

Personal details

(a) Name

William De La Hey

(b) Date of birth

(c) Contact address

(d) Telephone number and e-mail address

(e) Personal licence
Date of issue Name of Licensing Board issuing Reference no. of personal licence

12:12:2012 SCOTTISH BORDERS SB/LIQ/11620

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 59

tthomson_3
Text Box
PROPOSED



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 67

Agenda Item 8c



Page 68



Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank



SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD

OPERATING PLAN

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(b)(i)

Question 1

STATEMENT REGARDING ALCOHOL BEING SOLD ON PREMISES/OFF PREMISES OR BOTH

(a) Will alcohol be sold for consumption solely ON the premises? NO

(b) Will alcohol be sold for consumption solely OFF the premises? NO

(c) Will alcohol be sold for consumption both ON and OFF the premises? YES

Question 2

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION ON
PREMISES

Day ON Consumption

Opening time Terminal hour

Monday 11.00am 11.00pm

Tuesday 11.00am 11.00pm

Wednesday 11.00am 11.00pm

Thursday 11.00am 11.00pm

Friday 11.00am 1.00am

Saturday 11.00am 1.00am

Sunday 11.00am 11.00pm

Page 71

tthomson_4
Text Box
CURRENT



Question 3

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION OFF
PREMISES

Day OFF Consumption

Opening time Terminal hour

Monday 11.00am 10.00pm

Tuesday 11.00am 10.00pm

Wednesday 11.00am 10.00pm

Thursday 11.00am 10.00pm

Friday 11.00am 10.00pm

Saturday 11.00am 10.00pm

Sunday 11.00am 10.00pm

Question 4

SEASONAL VARIATIONS
Does the applicant intend to operate according to seasonal demand YES

Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Years Eve and New Years Day to 1.00am or
otherwise in line with the Board’s Festive Season Policy.

Question 5

PLEASE INDICATE THE OTHER ACTIVITIES OR SERVICES THAT WILL BE PROVIDED ON
THE PREMISES IN ADDITION TO SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

COL. 1

(a) Activity

COL. 2

Please
confirm

YES/NO

COL. 3

To be provided during
core licensed hours –
please confirm YES/NO

COL. 4

Where activities are also to
be provided outwith core
licensed hours please
confirm YES/NO

Accommodation N/A N/A N/A

Conference facilities No No No

Restaurant facilities No No No

Bar meals No No No

(b) Activity

Social functions
including:

Please
confirm

YES/NO

To be provided during
core licensed hours –
please confirm YES/NO

Where activities are also to
be provided outwith core
licensed hours please
confirm YES/NO

Receptions including
weddings, funerals,
birthdays, retirements
etc.

Yes Yes No

Club or other group Yes Yes No

Page 72



meetings etc.

(c) Activity

Entertainment including:

Please
confirm

YES/NO

To be provided during
core licensed hours –
please confirm YES/NO

Where activities are also to
be provided outwith core
licensed hours please
confirm YES/NO

Recorded music –see 5(g) Yes Yes No

Live performance – see
5(g)

Yes Yes No

Dance facilities Yes Yes No

Theatre No No No

Films No No No

Gaming Yes Yes No

Indoor/outdoor sports Yes Yes No

Televised sport Yes Yes No

(d) Activity Please
confirm

YES/NO

To be provided during
core licensed hours –
please confirm YES/NO

Where activities are also to
be provided outwith core
licensed hours please
confirm YES/NO

Outdoor drinking facilities No No No

(e) Activity Please
confirm

YES/NO

To be provided during
core licensed hours –
please confirm YES/NO

Where activities are also to
be provided outwith core
licensed hours please
confirm YES/NO

Adult entertainment Yes Yes No

Where you have answered YES in respect of any entry in column 4 above, please provide further
details below.
The gaming refers to Category C and D machines and any other legal form of gaming. The adult
entertainment refers to hen night/stag night type events where entertainment may consist of
stripper, strippogram and adult comedian type entertainment.
Note: for the avoidance of doubt any adult entertainment will be at a pre-arranged private
function in a rooms et aside for the purpose where entry is by invitation and not accessible
to the general public.

No drinks will be carried to the outside area after 10.00pm.

Some functions or events may commence prior to core hours but will never extend beyond. Any
requirement for the sale or supply of alcohol outwith hours will be dealt with by applying for an
occasional extension.

(f) any other activities

If you propose to provide any activities other than those listed in 5(a) – (e) please provide details or
further information in the box below.

The club is used for regular meetings; the premises are also used regularly for various events such
as fund raising coffee mornings, children’s play groups, parties and as a youth centre to keep the
youth off the street. During these times the lounge bar/function room is shuttered and not in use
and these parts of the premises are in effect being used as a community hall.

Page 73



Members are allowed to sign in two guests at any one time.

(g) Late night premises opening after 1.00am

Where you have confirmed that you are providing live or recorded music, will the
decibel level exceed 85dB?

N/A

When fully occupied, are there likely to be more customers standing than seated? N/A

Question 6 (On-sales only)

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS

(a) When alcohol is being sold for consumption on the premises will children or
young persons be allowed entry

YES

(b) Where the answer to 6(a) is YES provide statement of the TERMS under which they will be
allowed entry

Children and young persons will have access to the lounge/function room when it is effectively
being used as a community hall and the bar is shuttered and not in use.

Otherwise children and young persons accompanied by a responsible adult may access the
function room when attending a pre-arranged private function and an occasional licence has been
sought.
(c) Provide statement regarding the AGES of children or young persons to be allowed entry

Children 5 – 15
Young person 16 - 17
(d) Provide statement regarding the TIMES during which children and young persons will be

allowed entry

Children and young persons until 10.00pm

If attending a pre-arranged private function applied under an occasional licence all age groups will
be permitted for the duration of that function.
(e) Provide statement regarding the PARTS of the premises to which children and young

persons will be allowed entry

Main lounge bar (function room), toilets and passageways and access to and from.
Excluded from the public (small) bar at all times. The door from the bar to lounge bar will be
closed when children and young persons are in attendance.
NOTE: for the avoidance of doubt a private pre-arranged function is where the lounge
bar/function room is given over to a previously arranged function which is attended by
invitation and not accessible to the general public.

Any time children or young persons are on the premises there will be adequate and
appropriate supervision. An appropriate adult is a person considerably older than the
child or young person being accompanied. Adequate could vary, however if attending a
club function or pre-arranged function the ratio should relate to a family group or similar
sized company.

Question 7

Page 74



CAPACITY OF PREMISES

What is the proposed capacity of the premises to which this application relates?

95

Question 8

PREMISES MANAGER

Personal details

(a) Name

n/a

(b) Date of birth

(c) Contact address

(d) Telephone number and e-mail address

(e) Personal licence

Date of issue Name of Licensing Board issuing Reference no. of personal licence

Page 75



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 77

tthomson_5
Text Box
PROPOSED



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 83

Agenda Item 8d



Page 84



Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank



SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD

OPERATING PLAN – SB/PREM/453

Kelso Golf Club, Golf Course Road, Kelso

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(b)(i)

Question 1

STATEMENT REGARDING ALCOHOL BEING SOLD ON PREMISES/OFF PREMISES OR BOTH

(a) Will alcohol be sold for consumption solely ON the premises? NO

(b) Will alcohol be sold for consumption solely OFF the premises? NO

(c) Will alcohol be sold for consumption both ON and OFF the premises? YES

*delete as appropriate

Question 2

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION ON
PREMISES

Day ON Consumption

Opening time Terminal hour

Monday 11.00 am 11.00 pm

Tuesday 11.00 am 11.00 pm

Wednesday 11.00 am 11.00 pm

Thursday 11.00 am 12 midnight

Friday 11.00 am 1.00 am

Saturday 11.00 am 1.00 am

Sunday 11.00 am 11.00 pm

Page 87

tthomson_6
Text Box
CURRENT



Question 3

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION OFF
PREMISES

Day OFF Consumption

Opening time Terminal hour

Monday 11.00 am 10.00 pm

Tuesday 11.00 am 10.00 pm

Wednesday 11.00 am 10.00 pm

Thursday 11.00 am 10.00 pm

Friday 11.00 am 10.00 pm

Saturday 11.00 am 10.00 pm

Sunday 11.00 am 10.00 pm

Question 4

SEASONAL VARIATIONS

Does the applicant intend to operate according to seasonal demand YES

*If YES – provide details

Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Years Eve and New Years Day open until 1
am or within any Licensing Board Policy.

Question 5

PLEASE INDICATE THE OTHER ACTIVITIES OR SERVICES THAT WILL BE PROVIDED ON
THE PREMISES IN ADDITION TO SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

COL. 1

(a) Activity

COL. 2

Please
confirm

YES/NO

COL. 3

To be provided during
core licensed hours –
please confirm

YES/NO

COL. 4

Where activities are also to
be provided outwith core
licensed hours please
confirm

YES/NO

Accommodation NO N/A N/A

Conference facilities YES YES YES

Restaurant facilities YES YES YES

Bar meals YES YES YES

(b) Activity

Social functions
including:

Please
confirm

YES/NO

To be provided during
core licensed hours –
please confirm

YES/NO

Where activities are also to
be provided outwith core
licensed hours please
confirm

YES/NO

Receptions including
weddings, funerals,
birthdays, retirements
etc.

YES YES NO

Page 88



Club or other group
meetings etc.

YES YES NO

(c) Activity

Entertainment including:

Please
confirm

YES/NO

To be provided during
core licensed hours –
please confirm

YES/NO

Where activities are also to
be provided outwith core
licensed hours please
confirm YES/NO

Recorded music –see 5(g) YES YES NO

Live performance – see
5(g)

YES YES NO

Dance facilities YES YES NO

Theatre NO NO NO

Films NO NO NO

Gaming YES YES NO

Indoor/outdoor sports YES YES NO

Televised Sport YES YES NO

(d) Activity Please
confirm

YES/NO

To be provided during
core licensed hours –
please confirm

YES/NO

Where activities are also to
be provided outwith core
licensed hours please
confirm YES/NO

Outdoor drinking facilities YES YES NO

(e) Activity Please
confirm

YES/NO

To be provided during
core licensed hours –
please confirm

YES/NO

Where activities are also to
be provided outwith core
licensed hours please
confirm YES/NO

Adult entertainment NO NO NO

Where you have answered YES in respect of any entry in column 4 above, please provide further
details below.

These activities may commence prior to core hours, but will not extend beyond.

The gaming machine is a Category B and is constantly supervised by bar staff.

No drinks will be served in or carried into the outside patio area after 10 pm on any day.

(f) any other activities

If you propose to provide any activities other than those listed in 5(a) – (e) please provide details or
further information in the box below.

Any other activities normally associated with a Members Golf Club and which comply with
the Constitution and Rules of the Club. No activities will commence prior to 7 am or extend
beyond core hours without an Occasional/Extended Hours Licence.

Membership – All Categories – approx -500

Members may introduce FOUR non-members at any one time for the purpose of being
supplied with alcohol.

Page 89



(g) Late night premises opening after 1.00am N/A

Where you have confirmed that you are providing live or recorded music, will the
decibel level exceed 85dB?

N/A

When fully occupied, are there likely to be more customers standing than seated? N/A

*delete as appropriate

Question 6 (On-sales only)

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS

(a) When alcohol is being sold for consumption on the premises will children or
young persons be allowed entry

YES

*delete as appropriate

(b) Where the answer to 6(a) is YES provide statement of the TERMS under which they will be
allowed entry

Children and Young Persons are allowed access to the premises as Junior Members, or
when involved in any golfing purpose. They would also be allowed access for the purpose
of dining or attending a pre-arranged Members or Club Function.

Any time children or Young Persons are in attendance there must be adequate adult
supervision.

(c) Provide statement regarding the AGES of children or young persons to be allowed entry

Children - 0 to 15 years.

Young Persons – 16 & 17 years.

(d) Provide statement regarding the TIMES during which children and young persons will be
allowed entry

Children and Young Persons would be allowed access at any time for a golfing purpose or
for the duration of any pre-arranged function they are attending.

(e) Provide statement regarding the PARTS of the premises to which children and young
persons will be allowed entry

Children and Young Persons will be allowed access to all public areas of the premises, but
are excluded from the immediate area of any bar counter.

NOTE:- For the avoidance of doubt a pre-arranged Members or Club Function is when the
premises or a room in the premises is set aside for the function and entry is by invitation
only and not available to others, children and young persons attending such a function
would be restricted to the specific area.

Page 90



Question 7

CAPACITY OF PREMISES

What is the proposed capacity of the premises to which this application relates?

200

Question 8

PREMISES MANAGER (NOTE: not required where application is for grant of provisional premises
licence)

Personal details

(a) Name

(b) Date of birth

(c) Contact address

(d) Telephone number and e-mail address

(e) Personal licence

Date of issue Name of Licensing Board issuing Reference no. of personal licence

DECLARATION BY APPLICANT OR AGENT ON BEHALF OF APPLICANT

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

The contents of this operating plan are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Signature : Donald Jack * (see note below)

Date : 13/02/2009

Capacity : Club Secretary - APPLICANT.

Telephone number and email address of signatory :

* Data Protection Act 1998 The information on this form may be held on an electronic public
register which may be available to members of the public on request.

Page 91



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 93

tthomson_7
Text Box
PROPOSED



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98


	Agenda
	4 Minute
	5 Licences dealt with under Delegated Powers
	6 Scottish Borders Licensing Board's Annual Financial Report 2016/17
	7a Section 20: Application for Premises Licence
	Item No. 7 - Santa Marina Italian Restaurant & Bar, Hawick - Op Plan
	Item No, 7 - Santa Marina Italian Restaurant & Bar, Hawick - Layout Plans

	8a Aldi Stores Limited
	Item Mno. 8 (a) - Aldi Store, Hawick- Variation Op Plan Current
	Item No. 8(a) - Aldi Store, Hawick- Variation Op Plan Proposed

	8b Main Street Trading Co Ltd
	Item No. 8(b) - Main Street Trading Company - Variation Op Plan Current
	Item No. 8(b) - Main Street Trading Company - Variation Op Plan Proposed
	Item No. 8(b) - Main Street Trading Company - Variation Plan

	8c Henry Ballantyne Memorial Institute
	Item No. 8(c) - Henry Ballantyne Memorial Inst - Op Plan Current
	Item No. 8 (c) - Henry Ballantyne Memorial Inst - Op Plan Proposed

	8d Kelso Golf Club
	Item No 8(d) - Kelso Golf Club - Variation Op Plan Current
	Item No. 8(d) - Kelso Golf Club - Variation Op Plan Proposed


